The Product: Britax Römer BABY-SAFE 5Z infant carrier





Hazard: It has been identified that there is a potential safety issue with a gap that can form between the handle and seat-shell of the carrier.

Corrective action: The product has been recalled from end users.

For further details, please click <u>here</u>

Voluntary recall of the BABY-SAFE 5Z

In July 2023, Britax Römer issued a voluntary recall of the BABY-SAFE 5Z infant carrier based on an internal investigation. There is a potential safety issue with a gap that can form between the handle and seat-shell of the BABY-SAFE 5Z. The gap does not impact the performance of the car seat in the vehicle or in a crash, however there is a safety risk when carrying the infant carrier outside of a vehicle. In rare cases there can be an unexpected detachment of the handle causing sudden movements of the shell and/or surprise of the person carrying the BABY-SAFE 5Z. This may lead to the infant carrier falling down or colliding with other items and in unfortunate circumstances to an injury of the infant. All BABY-SAFE 5Zs will be replaced free-of-charge with a newer version of the product, the BABY-SAFE 5Z2, which does not have this potential issue. Parents who purchased a BABY-SAFE 5Z infant carrier should:

- Stop using the BABY-SAFE 5Z effective immediately, specifically outside of the vehicle by carrying the infant carrier using the handle.
- Go to www.baby-safe-check.com to replace their car seat